
   

            
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
DATE:  May 6, 2016 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Articulated Landfill Compactor RFP-4233-16-NJ 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the 
requirements have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as 
hereinafter described. 
 

Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 

1. Question 1: “Would the City considered revising the wording to state “The number of 
compaction wheels should be four or two twin drums”?” 
Response: Response: All proposals will be evaluated according to the criteria identified 
in Section 6.2 of the Original Solicitation in an attempt to make an award that is in the 
best interest of the Owner. Any deviations from the specifications listed in the Solicitation 
shall be noted on the Specifications Sheet as well as detailed on a separate "Exception(s) 
to Conditions and Specifications" sheet. All deviations and specifications will be evaluated 
accordingly. 
 

2. Question 2: “Would the City consider revising the working to state “The glass within the 
cab should provide complete visibility of the blade at all times for the most efficient 
operation of the unit and safety whether mounted in rubber or glued”?” 
Response: Please see the Response to Question 1 of this Addendum 1. 
 

3. Question 3: “Are these leases to be straight leases for the specified period of time (60 
months & 10 months) with a buyout option at the end or the ability to return the unit?” 
Response: Yes. 
 

4. Question 4: “Do you want us to reduce the lease amount by the trade-in value offered 
under Option C?” 
Response: Yes. 
 

5. Question 5: “In preparation for a bid we would like to submit on the above RFP we would 
like to obtain pics and information on the used 2011 Cat 826H you are requesting to trade 
in on three of the five pricing options on your RFP. Would this be possible? In order to 
prepare a max bid value for your trade in we would like to receive the serial number of 
the machine as well as pics of the outside of the machine from four corners as well as 
pics of the cab and the hour meter showing current machine hours. Also please advise if 
manuals and maintenance records be available to go with the unit.” 
Response: The correct serial number of the used or trade-in unit is 
CAT0826HLAWF00590. Please disregard the serial number listed in Section 3.10 of the 



   

Original Solicitation. All associated compactor manuals and available maintenance 
records will be provided with the compactor upon final trade/purchase. Attached to this 
Addendum 1 are the requested photos of the unit.  
 

6. Question 6: “Item 66 ask about a 5 year / 7,500 hour warranty. Does this need to be 
included in the base price of the unit or is this to be listed as a separate option?” 
Response: This item is listed as a minimum specification and should be included in the 
proposal price. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 

All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 

Respectfully, 

 
Nicholas C Jones, Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado   
  



   

 
 

 



   

 
 

 



   

 
 

 



   

 
 

 



   

 
 

 



   

 


